Acheampong, Richard

From: McKinney, Nathan

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 1:01 PM
To: Acheampong, Richard

Cc: Baker, Brenda

Subject: RE: ES&S Maintenance Contract

*Schedule Update: | am on leave from May 13-17. If you have a
contract/agreement/MOU requiring review and approval prior to May 20, please
submit by May 9. Paperwork submitted after May 9 will be reviewed and processed in
the order received starting May 20, 2024. Thank you.

Hi Richard,
The COI for Election Systems & Software, LLC is approved.
Note on the contract: The primary change from the 24 agreement is Article IV, Section

2, which now contains many more details regarding Customer (County) responsibilities
to maintain correct updates, use only certified versions of the software, etc.

The Contract with Hardware Maintenance and Software License, Maintenance and Support
Services Agreement with Election Systems & Software, LLC for $74,131.35 is approved as to
form.

(A heads up that the file name on the Agreement is currently “City and County of San
Francisco”)

Thank you
Sincerely,

NATHAN L. MCKINNEY | Senior Assistant County Attorney

(Friendly reminder that | am generally not available on Mondays)

COUNTY

County Attorney

nmckinney@dconc.gov




P.O. Box 3508
Durham, North Carolina 27702
Office (919) 560-0395 | Fax (919) 328-6342 | Cell 984-260-5908

This e-mail message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from
disclosure. It is intended for use only by the person to whom it is addressed. If you receive this
message in error, please do not forward or use this information in any way. Delete it
immediately and contact the sender as soon as possible by the reply option or by telephone at
the telephone number listed (if available).

From: Acheampong, Richard <racheampong@dconc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 10:56 AM

To: McKinney, Nathan <nmckinney@dconc.gov>

Cc: Baker, Brenda <bwcbaker@dconc.gov>

Subject: ES&S Maintenance Contract

Good Morning Nathan,

Please we are preparing the packet for ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE, LLC maintenance contract for FY25.
Please find attached the agreement (with Quote Included) and the COI for your review and approval.

| have also attached the previously executed maintenance contract for FY24.

Thank you.

Richard Acheampong
Elections Business Officer
Business Division

DURHAM COUNTY
Board of Elections
Durham County Board of Elections
Physical address: 201 N. Roxboro Street, Durham, NC 27701
Mailing address: PO Box 868, Durham, NC 27702
Phone: (919) 560-7278

Fax: (919) 560-0688
www.dcovotes.com

Caution: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Caution: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




